From: Burton, Faith (OLA)
Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);

To:

i ATF___{(ATF); Ramirez, Monica (ODAGY); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 9/29/2011 6:50:41 PM
Subject: Revised draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's 5/3 incoming; with edits from all
Attachments: smith atf 929 clean.docx; smith atf 929 redline.docx

Please provide any final comments; this draft seeks to respond to all edits and concerns - we really need to get this
out tomorrow if at all possible. Thanks. FB
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